Solicitation and Contract Formation Questionnaire

A Guide for Terms Relevant to Contract Property

· Does Government property have a full warranty of timely delivery and suitability for use: 
Yes [  ]   No [  ] 
[FAR 45.201(a)] 


If offered “As is” the Government doesn’t need to ensure the property is usable. Otherwise, the contractor may request an equitable adjustment for setbacks due to non-availability, repairs or a need for replacement. If offered “Where is” the Government doesn’t need to deliver the property. 

· If this is a competitive acquisition, the contractor is responsible for all costs related to making Government property available for use, such as payment of all transportation, installation or rehabilitation costs. Is this a competitive acquisition?  


Yes [  ]   No [  ] 
[FAR 45.201(b)]

· Is the basic property clause FAR 52.245-1 accompanied by 52.245-9?

Yes [  ]   No [   ]


In accordance with FAR 45.107, -9 is always included with the -1 basic clause to support non-interference use if appropriate
· Does Contract Property require special handling for preservation? 


Yes [  ]   No [  ] 


Material may require a controlled environment for storage that necessitates provision of refrigeration units and a back-up generator. 


· Will disposal actions require funds?

Yes [  ]   No [  ] 


Reimbursement for hazardous waste disposal or demilitarization [Manual 4160] requires contractual coverage. Alternatives may be available, such as a trade-off to use the contractor’s routine hazardous waste process in exchange for reduced disposal time. Guidance from the contract should be reflected in the property plan.

· Will residual property have a scrap value to credit to the overhead account [  ] or to be paid by check to the “US Treasury” [  ]?

The scrap procedure should plan for the highest return, such as separating brass from mixed metal.

· Will hard drives require degaussing?


Yes [  ]   No [   ]


When the need to sanitize hard drives is addressed in the plan, the process can be streamlined to make computers available for donation or sale without delay.

· Will property be relocated? 


Yes [  ]   No [   ]


Unless specified, the contractor may increase the risk of loss or unauthorized use by moving property to remote locations, including to subcontractors. The movement may impact disposal costs, if that location has less favorable conditions for reutilization or recycling.

· Will property stewardship require personnel clearances or training? 


Yes [  ]   No [   ]


Depending on the end item, the Statement of Work may need to address concerns for security, safe handling or maintenance. 
· Are common office equipment and general purpose equipment justified?

Yes [  ]   No [   ]

Ordinarily, common items do not justify the administrative effort and risk.

· Are identification requirements for end items clear for items that will be delivered in place?
Yes [  ]   No [   ]
IUID requirements must be identified for line items that are tracked serially or that have a value over $5,000

· Are there unique in-theater contractual and technical requirements, country-to-country agreements or treaties (DFARS 225.301 and PGI 225.7401)? NOTE: Ensure buying commands coordinate their requests for property administration with the Joint Theater Support Contracting Command for contracts performed in Iraq and Afghanistan.

Yes [  ]   No [   ]

When the contract performance or subcontract performance is overseas, consult with experienced specialists
· For installation services, is FAR 52.245-2 added to list Government property with no residual value, for the contractor to accept them on an “As-is” “Where-is” basis. 
Yes [  ]   No [   ]

· Does Alt II apply for non-profit educational or research institutions to identify items for transfer of title under specific conditions and agreements. https://www.acquisition.gov/far/html/Subpart%2045_1.html#wp1023576 

Yes [  ]   No [   ]
· Is there sensitive property that requires specific Agency regulatory guidance to be to the Statement of Work?
Yes [  ]   No [   ]
